

Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2016 9:06 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Jim Bruce; Ocean Munds-Dry; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [External] COG compulsory pooling Cases 15503,Cases 15504, Case 15505, Case 15506

Jim and I have asked for a special hearing date of August 30.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2016, at 8:41 AM, McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> wrote:

**** External email. Use caution. ****

Jim and Ocean:

Are cases 15503,Cases 15504, Case 15505, Case 15506 set for Thursday July 7, or do you plan to set a special hearing for August 8?

Thanks
Mike

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.